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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations

Director, Preclearance Operations

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office of Field Operations

FROM: Acting Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

SUBJECT: Re-Issuance of Mandatory Requirements for Photo Comparison
during Inspection

This memorandum is to reiterate guidance issued on September 13, 2013, Mandatory
Requirement for Photo Comparison during Inspection and December 4, 2013, Amendment (o the
Guidance for Photo Comparison during Inspection. The goal of this memorandum is

ow the mandatory inspectional steps outlined in the
DRI - e i Ui s

Please ensure that this is disseminated to all poits of entry within your area of responsibility and
that all officers are re-mustered of this requirement_ Should you have any questions or require

additional information, please contaciCUKCURCREIIN ;o Enforcement Programs Division

(EPD) at (b) (6), (b) (?}{C} (b} (8} (b) WANRIB -anch Chief at (b) (6), (b) (7)((:)

Follow u

CBP officers are reminded to strictly foll
above mentioned memoranda to prevent

Attachments
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